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ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE 

RFQ #3-21 

 

To: All Prospective Quoters and all others concerned 

 

From: City of Cheyenne, Purchasing Manager, TJ Barttelbort 

 

Date: September 9, 2020 

 

Subject: Addendum Number One to Request for Quotation 3-21 for furnishing 24-

Hour Volumes for the City of Cheyenne Metropolitan Planning Organization

 

The changes, clarifications, omissions, additions, and/or alterations in, on, and to the quote 

information and specifications shall apply to the Request for Quotation submitted for and to the 

project indicated above.  Except as modified by this Addendum Number One, all of the terms and 

provisions of the Request for Quotation for the above listed project remain in full force and effect.  

This Addendum Number One supersedes all previous instructions pertaining to the items listed: 

 

Questions & Responses: 

 

Q1: Have you conducted counts in the past with a consultant? 

 

A1: Yes 

 

Q2: *Relating to Q1* If so, who is the incumbent(s)? 

 

A2: All Traffic Data Services, Inc. 

 

Q3: Can we obtain prior pricing? 

 

A3: 162-ADT (24hr Volumes) for $12,150.00 

 

Q4: Would it be possible to get a copy of the list of traffic count locations with lat/long 

coordinates?   
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A4: The wining consultant will receive count locations using either GIS shape file or Google 

Earth klm file.  If wining consultant would like lat/long coordinates, we can be provide 

them. 

 

Q5: What vehicle classification groups are needed for the 10 associated locations? 

 

A5: Class 1 – Motorcycles 

Class 2 – Passenger Cars 

Class 3 – Two-Axle Four Tire Single-Unit Vehicles 

Class 4 – Busses 

Class 5 – Two-Axle, Six-Tire, Single-Unit Trucks 

Class 6 – Three-Axle Single Unit Trucks 

Class 7 – Four or More Axle Single Unit Trucks 

Class 8 – Four or Fewer Axle Single Unit Trucks 

Class 9 – Five-Axle Single-Trailer Trucks 

Class 10 – Six or More Axle Single-Trailer Trucks 

Class 11 – Five or Fewer Axle Multi-Trailer Trucks 

Class 12 – Six-Axle Multi-Trailer Trucks 

Class 13 – Seven or More Axle Multi Trailer Trucks 

 

Q6: What is driving the October 23rd deadline to have the counts completed? 

 

A6: We have all counts completed in either April-May or September-October of each year. 

 

Q7: Do counts need to be submitted (or data just collected) by October 23rd? 

 

A7: No, can be submitted by first part on November. 

 

ADDENDUM ONE ACKNOWLEDGED:  

 

 

BY_____________________________ TITLE_____________________________ 

(Addendum must be signed and returned with Quote) 
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